
METROPOLITAN WASHINGTON AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATIONS 3-13-P1365 
 

Provided Two (2) Self Contained Compactors 
 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

September 9, 2013 
 
 
1. Question:  You reference removal of a chute on the first item.  Are we replacing this chute 

with a new chute or modifying it to work with the new compactor?  Can we 
come and look at the chute? 

 
Answer:   The current chute will be used to attach to the new compactor. 

 
2. Question:   Normally we recommend that you purchase these units with guides and stops; 

however you have not requested this in the bid.  Do you want this option? 
 

Answer:   The new compactors are replacing old compactors so new guides and stops 
are not necessary. 

 
3. Question:   Do you want oil heaters on each of the units? 
 

Answer:   No 
 
4. Question:   Who is responsible for removing and disposing of existing equipment? 
 

Answer:   The old compactor will be removed by our refuse contractor, it will not be 
disposed of. 

 
5. Question:   Are pictures available? 
 

Answer:   See attached. 
 
6. Question:   Is a site visit possible? 
 

Answer:   A site visit is not necessary 
 
7. Question:   Is there a pre-bid meeting? 
 

Answer:   No. 
 
8. Question:   What understructure is needed on the compactors?  Universal? 
 

Answer:   See attached specifications. 
 



9. Question:   For compactor #1, price listed to include removal of the chute from the old 
compactor to the new one.  Do you have any further detail on the chute?  Are 
there pictures of the existing unit? 

 
Answer:   See attached photos. 

 
10. Question:   Do both compactors need pressure gauges if they have advanced and full 

container lights? 
 

Answer:   Pressure gauges are not required. 
 
11. Question:   Are the old compactors to be removed and disposed by the low bidder? 
 

Answer:   No 
 
12. Question:   Will the airport use existing 15 foot guide tracks with stop or should the bidder 

provide new? 
 

Answer:   Existing tracks will be used. 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 


